
 
 

DATE: August 18, 2023 
 
TO:  All DEC Personnel 
  
FROM: Tory Maye, Deputy Director of Operations 
  Department of Emergency Communications 
 
 
SUBJECT: DEC PERSONNEL MEMO #23-14 RE-HIRES/SEPARATION 
 _____________________________________________________________________ 
RE-HIRE:  Effective Date July 17, 2023 
 

Emergency Communications Assistant Supervisor Ronetta Lewis-Ince, Position 
#87M00000089, Code 3329 assigned to Operations Support.  Her supervisor is 
PSDM Kenya Washington, Code 3656. 
 
 
RE-HIRES:  Effective Date July 31, 2023____________________________________  
 
Emergency Communications Officer Destini Hocker, Position #87M00000018, 
Code 8115 assigned to B Platoon.  Her supervisor is Emergency Communications 
Assistant Supervisor LaMonte Thomas, Jr., Code 8071. 
 
 
Emergency Communications Officer Skylar Haigler, Position #87M00000051, 
Code 8066 assigned to B Platoon.  Her supervisor is Emergency Communications 
Assistant Supervisor Leon Corbin, Code 3374. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SEPARATION 
Christopher Ward, Position #87M00000094   August 11, 2023 


